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June 4, 2012 Matthew J. Byron

Joseph Barron { RECE'VED

General Counsel

Eastern Illinois University '

2102 Blair Hall, 600 Lincoln Avenue N 1 1 2017
Charleston, IL 61920

Re:  Illinois Freedom of Information Act .’m m

Mr. Barron

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I would like to request a copy of
any contracts for employment and any amendments thereto and any other documents regarding
additional compensation including, but not limited to, the NCAA form regarding additional
compensation for Jay Spoonhour, Head Men’s Basketball Coach at Eastern Illinois University.

Of course, Ropes & Gray agrees to pay reasonable fees for you to send the requested information
via fax, e-mail, or U.S. mail. Please send the materials to:

Matthew J. Byron, Esq.
Ropes & Gray LLP

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. My direct line is ", Thank you in
advance for your assistance.

Best regards,

Matthew J. Byron



